

SHELBY COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

March 20, 2023

The regular meeting of the Shelby County Election Commission (SCEC) was held on March 20, 2023, at the O.C. Pleasant, Jr. Election Operations Center, 980 Nixon Drive, at 4:00pm. This meeting was recorded on Facebook live.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: By Chairman Luttrell at 4:10pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT CONSTITUTING A QUORUM: Commissioners Luttrell, Smith, Kimbrow, Stamson, and Uhlhorn

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Linda Phillips, AOE Jacob Swatley, Attorney Monice Hagler, Attorney Will Brantley, Attorney Sharon Logan, Staff Ron Boozer, Staff Sherry Hewlett, Staff Leonard Hopkins, IT Suzanne Thompson, KQ Barbara Williams Charlotte Bergmann Rose Ann Bradley Cherie Pyron

APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 27, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES:

MOTION STATED: Commissioner Smith motion to approve the minutes. SECONDED BY: Commissioner Stamson ROLL CALL VOTE: Motion Carried Unanimously.

MOTION TO CERTIFY MARCH 14, 2023 SPECIAL GENERAL ELECTION:

MOTION STATED: Commissioner Uhlhorn SECONDED BY: Commissioner Kimbrow ROLL CALL VOTE: Motion Carried Unanimously.

AOE Phillips presented information on the motion.

QUARTERLY VOTER REGISTRATION FORM REVIEW:

MOTION STATED: Commissioner Uhlhorn to approve. SECONDED BY: Commissioner Kimbrow ROLL CALL VOTE: Motion Carried Unanimously.

AOE Phillips presented information on the motion. Commissioner Smith commented that all SCEC Commissioners reviewed the forms, and the SCEC is in compliance.

MOTION TO APPROVE VOTER REGISTRATION APPEAL REQUEST:

MOTION STATED: Commissioner Kimbrow motion to approve voter registration. SECONDED BY: Commissioner Smith ROLL CALL VOTE: Motion Carried Unanimously.

AOE Phillips presented information on the motion regarding Robert Britton voter registration application.

2023 - 2024 SCEC MEETING SCHEDULE:

Discussion tabled until April meeting.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE:

AOE Phillips reviewed 2023 TN General Assembly legislative bills that may affect SCEC and/or TN elections.

RESOLUTION 2023-02: AUTHORIZING LEGAL COUNSEL TO ADD CITY OF MEMPHIS AS A PARTY TO LITIGATION REGARDING THE MEMPHIS MAYOR DURATIONAL RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT:

MOTION STATED: Commissioner Kimbrow motion to approve. SECONDED BY: Commissioner Smith ROLL CALL VOTE: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Attorney Jacob Swatley presented information on the motion. Discussion on motion and the SCEC ministerial role by Commissioner's Smith and Kimbrow, Attorney's Hagler and Swatley.

Public Statement from Chairman Luttrell:

The Shelby County Election Commission (SCEC) does not determine the requirements to run for Memphis Mayor. As a ministerial body, the SCEC looks to the Memphis City Attorney to interpret the Memphis City Charter, which includes the requirements to run for Mayor. This approach is consistent with prior court rulings and statements by the TN State Coordinator of Elections.

The City's legal opinion was requested by the SCEC on November 28, 2022. Three months later, the City of Memphis provided the City's legal opinion through one of the City's outside attorneys.

Mayoral candidates and voters deserve clarity on the requirements to run for Mayor. Today, the Shelby County Election Commission unanimously approved adding the City of Memphis as a party to current litigation so that the City can defend its interpretation of the Charter in court.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

Attorney Swatley reported that the Election Commission has two active litigation matters; a lawsuit filed by Marion Latroy Alexander-Williams, Jr. and an election challenge filed by Charlotte Bergmann.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

Cherie Pyron

CHAIRMAN'S REMARKS:

Update on the Shelby County Commission Ad Hoc Election Commission Committee.

Announcement of Commissioner Smith's appointment to the TN Election Commission. Commissioner Smith commented that he will transition at the end of term and plans to continue supporting local election commissions in his new role.

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT:

AOE Phillips presented her report. Report is attached.

OLD BUSINESS:

No old business brought to the floor.

ADJOURNMENT:

Adjournment Motion by Commissioner Stamson, Seconded by Commissioner Uhlhorn at 4:57pm.

5 23.23 Mark Luttrell, Jr., Chairman Vanecia Kimbrow, Secretary Date

CERTIFICATION OF ELECTION RESULTS FOR THE STATE SPECIAL GENERAL ELECTION HELD MARCH 14, 2023

We, the undersigned members of the Shelby County Election Commission, do hereby certify that we held a State Special General Election on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, in the voting precincts of District 86 in this county, according to law, for the purpose of electing the office of Tennessee House of Representatives District 86. We have canvassed the returns of said election as required by law, and we do hereby certify that the following 2 pages of tabulation are a true, correct, and complete accounting of the results by precinct and county of said election as established by the canvassing of the returns, this 20th day of March, 2023.

At least three (3) commissioners must sign below:

Chairman, County Election Commission

Secretary, County Election Commission

Member, County Election Commission

Member, County Election Commission

Member, County Election Commission

State of Tennessee - Shelby County March 14, 2023 State General

Tennessee House of Representatives District 86

Total Votes

1 Justin J. Pearson - Democratic

443 443

March 20, 2023

State of Tennessee - Shelby County March 14, 2023 State General

Tennessee House of Representatives District 86

1. Justin J. Pearson - Democratic

Totals:	443
02-08	62
02-07	74
02-06	106
02-05	32
02-04	7
02-03	8
02-02	4
02-01	14
01-11	20
01-10	32
01-09	4
01-08	1
01-07	6
01-06	0
01-05	25
01-04	11
01-03	0
01-02	8
01-01	29
Precincts:	1

Total number of new registrations inspected (at least 10 % of the registration forms received in this quarter not to exceed 200) 210 Number of new registrations found deficient (at least 10 % of the registration forms received in this quarter not to exceed 200) 0 Administrator:	eting held af <u>iis report</u> bel	March 2	At a public meeting held at <u>March 20, 2025</u> (time) on	County 4:00pm registration ap	At a public meeting held at <u>March 20, 2025</u> (time) on <u>4:00pm</u> (date), the members of our County Election Com	Inspection ers of our Cou d in our county	ter Registration Inspection Report CCC	ission who
INDA PHILLIPS Number of deficient registrations identified vindividual has voted in an election **** Deficiency Breakdown by Category **** **** Deficiency Breakdown by Category **** **** Deficiency Breakdown by Category **** Iegal Address 0 No Date of Birth 0 Iegal Address 0 No Place of Birth 0 Blank or PO Box 0 No Place of Birth 0 In Residency 0 Nill Be 18 Years 0 If Unable to Sign 0 Olid Question 0 If Unable to Sign 0 In Pencil 0	Innnn	registrat e registra ter not to	ions inspected tion forms exceed 200)	210	Number of new I	registrations 1	found deficient	0
**** Deficiency Breakdown by Category **** **** Deficiency Breakdown by Category **** Legal Address 0 No Date of Birth 0 Blank or PO Box 0 No Place of Birth 0 TN Residency 0 No Place of Birth 0 TN Residency 0 Nill Be 18 Years 0 If Unable to Sign 0 Old Question 0 If Unable to Sign 0 Completed Form 0 in Pencil 0 In Pencil 0 if Unable to Sign 0 In Pencil 0 if (withess 0 Completed Form 0		LINDAF	SHILLIPS	Number	of deficient registra individual has vot	ttions identifi ed in an elect	ed where the ion	0
Legal Address 0 No Date of Birth 0 Legal Address 0 No Place of Birth 0 Blank or PO Box 0 No Place of Birth 0 TN Residency 0 No Place of Birth 0 Ouestion 0 Will Be 18 Years 0 If Unable to Sign 0 Old Question 0 - No Witness 0 If Unable to Sign 0 - No Witness 0 In Pencil 0 If Unable to Sign 0 In Pencil 0	1		**** Defici	ency Break	down by Catego	ب۷ ****		
Blank or PO Box 0 No Place of Birth 0 No Place of Birth 0 (unless Federal VR Form) 0 (unless Federal VR Form) 0 Old Question 0 Old Question 0 Old Question 0 in Pencil 0 in Pencil 0 in Pencil Pencil Federatic County Federatic Co	1		Legal Address	(No Date of Birth	0	No Social	¢
TN Residency 0 Will Be 18 Years 0 Old Question 0 Old Question 0 Old Question 0 - No Witness 0 in Pencil 0 in Pencil 0 Rel		0	Blank or PO Box	Þ	No Place of Birth (unless Federal VR Form)	0	Security #	Þ
If Unable to Sign 0 Completed Form 0 In Pencil 0 in Pencil 0 in Pencil 0 In Pencil 0 Pencil County Election County Election Counts: One (Co		0	TN Residency Question	0	Will Be 18 Years Old Question	0	Felony Question	0
Tr(s)		0	If Unable to Sign - No Witness	0	Completed Form in Pencil	0	Gender	0
Percent Deficient:	5	ıty ner(s)		Democ Election C	cratic County commissioner(s)		State Election Report Received:	Office Use
				22			Percent Deficient: _ Comments:	

Mail, fax, or e-mail report within 7 days to the State Election Office. Keep a copy of this report in County Election Office.

Form Revised 10/23/2013

113th General Assembly Election Legisation as of March 19, 2023

Dead	Passed	Heard This Week	No action this week but likely	
No acti	on likely this session.			
	-	•		
House #	118	Senate #	580	
House Sponsor	Richey	Senate Sponsor	Pody	
House Status	Failed in S/C Elections	Senate Status	P2C; refer to State & Local	
Establishes a referendum process whereby voters may vote to establish 16 year term limits for local government.				
11	404	0		
House #	121	Senate #		
House Sponsor	Richey	Senate Sponsor		
House Status	Withdrawn	Senate Status		
Would require reg	gistration by political party.			
House #	133	Senate #	145	
	Leatherwood	Senate Sponsor	Walley	
House Status	Caption Bill	Senate Status	P1C	
CAPTION BILL -	filed to increase employee time o	off to vote from 3 to 4 ho	ours.	
House #	173	Senate #	176	
House Sponsor	Chism	Senate Sponsor	Akbari	
House Status	Failed in S/C 2/22/23023	Senate Status	P2C Refer to State & Local	
Require the inclus ballot.	sion of three non-binding question	ns related to legalization	n of marijuana on November, 2024	
House #	193	Senate #	1108	
House Sponsor	Barrett	Senate Sponsor	Bowling	
House Status	S/C Elections 3/23/2023	Senate Status	State & Local 3/23/2023	
Eliminates conver	nience voting.			
House #	246	Senate #	136	
House Sponsor	Barrett	Senate Sponsor	Hensley	
House Status	S/C Elections 3/22/2023	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2023	
		•	on system when a voter dies. on, date voter was cancelled, and	

		-				
House #	262	Senate #	405			
•	Richey	Senate Sponsor	Hensley			
House Status	S/C Elections 3/22/2023	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2023			
Requires state ar party or independ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Judges would have to	declare membership with a political			
party of independ						
House #	274	Senate #	1483			
House Sponsor	Hardaway	Senate Sponsor	Campbell			
House Status	S/C Elections 3/22/23	Senate Status	P2C Refer to State & Local			
	Requires candidates for election office who are unaffiliated with a political party to disclose this on sample or information ballots.					
House #	279	Senate #	904			
House Sponsor	McKenzie	Senate Sponsor	Akbari			
House Status	On Crim Just 3/21/2023	Senate Status	On Judiciary 3/21/2023			
Would allow thos	e who cannot register to vote be	cause they are behind o	on child support to have their rights			
restored provision	nally if they enter into a payment	plan to become current	on child support.			
House #	303	Senate #	285			
House Sponsor		Senate Sponsor	Oliver			
House Status	S/C Elections 3/23/2023	Senate Status	Local & State 3/21/2023			
Would allow ID is	sued by any accredited institutio	n of higher education to	be used for voting.			
	405	0	450			
House #	405	Senate #	452			
House Sponsor	Richey	Senate Sponsor	Oliver			
House Status	Failed in Loc Govt 2/21/2023	Senate Status	PSC; refeter to State & Local			
	gistration by politcal party. If a ve		arty they are ineligible to vote in			
primary elections	. Opposed by League of Women	Voters.				
	100	• • •				
House #	420	Senate #	386			
House Sponsor	Wright	Senate Sponsor	Briggs			
House Status	CAPTION BILL	Senate Status	PSC; refeter to State & Local			
Caption Bill.						
Hauss #	404	Sanata #	207			
House #	421	Senate #	387			
House Sponsor		Senate Sponsor	Briggs			
House Status	CAPTION BILL	Senate Status	PSC; refeter to State & Local			
Caption Bill.						
Caption Bill.						

House #	428	Senate #	516
House Sponsor House Status	Moon Assigned to s/c Elections	Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Swann PSC; refeter to State & Local
	Assigned to s/c Liections	Senale Status	

Would require summaries of questions to be written in simple, everyday language.

House # House Sponsor House Status	434 White Taken off Notice	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	527 Rose PSC; refer to State & Local		
Reduces from 15	% to 1% of registered voters sig	gnatures that must be ol	btained for a recall election.		
House #	475	Senate #	428		
House Sponsor House Status		Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local		
Caption bill. Amendment pack not available when this was prepared.					
House #	486	Senate #	865		
House Sponsor		Senate Sponsor			
House Status	Sent to Governor	Senate Status	Sent to Governor		
Would transfer lo	cal PAC campaign finance to th	e state registry of electi	on finance.		
House #	499	Senate #	564		
House Sponsor		Senate Sponsor	Lundberg		
House Status		Senate Status	PSC; refeter to State & Local		
	0/0 Elections 3/22/2023	Ochate Otatus			
Caption bill. Amendment pack not available when this was prepared.					
	shament paolit net available une				
			564		
House #	505	Senate #	564		
House # House Sponsor	505 Rudd	Senate # Senate Sponsor	Lundberg		
House #	505 Rudd	Senate #			
House # House Sponsor House Status	505 Rudd	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Lundberg		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House #	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status this was prepared. Senate #	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House # House Sponsor	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status this was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House #	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status this was prepared. Senate #	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House # House Sponsor House Status	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House # House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available when 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person opt	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House # House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House #	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person opt Senate #	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House # House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House # House Sponsor	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543 Harris	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person op Senate # Senate Sponsor	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House # House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House #	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person opt Senate #	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House # House Sponsor House Status	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543 Harris	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person opt Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023 ts out.		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House Sponsor House Status Would require po	 505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available when 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543 Harris Withdrawn osting monthly of purged voters of sat 	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person op Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status on an election commission	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023 ts out.		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House Sponsor House Status Would require po House #	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543 Harris Withdrawn osting monthly of purged voters of 561	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person op Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status on an election commiss Senate #	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023 ts out.		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House Sponsor House Status Would require po House # House Sponsor	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available when 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543 Harris Withdrawn osting monthly of purged voters of 561 Todd	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person op Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status on an election commission Senate # Senate Sponsor	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023 ts out.		
House # House Sponsor House Status Caption bill. Ame House Sponsor House Status Automatic voter r House Sponsor House Status Would require po House #	505 Rudd S/C Elections 3/22/23 ndment pack not available wher 538 Parkinson Taken Off Notice registration at Department of Sat 543 Harris Withdrawn osting monthly of purged voters of 561	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status This was prepared. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status fety unless a person op Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status on an election commiss Senate #	Lundberg PSC; refeter to State & Local 950 Oliver Failed in Committee 3/7/2023 ts out.		

House #	600	Senate #	326
House Sponsor	Powell	Senate Sponsor	Akbari
House Status	SC Election 3/22/23	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/22
		Ochale Olalus	
Changes crimina	I penalties for distribution of abs	entee applications	
House #	603	Senate #	646
House Sponsor	Powell	Senate Sponsor	Yarbro
House Status	S/C Elections 3/23/2022	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2022
owned property w			l of campaign signs from publically C to assess a penalty of \$50 per day
House #	635	Senate #	595
House Sponsor	Barrett		
House Sponsor House Status	S/C Elections 3/23/2023	Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023
HOUSE Status	3/C Elections 3/23/2023	Senale Status	State & Local 3/21/2023
commissions to c written does not e	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou	er ballots and hand cou	of this bill would allow local election unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters
commissions to c written does not c with disabilities a	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law.	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters
commissions to c written does not o with disabilities a House #	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate #	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House #	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate #	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a pe	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent.
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a per House #	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status primary ballot to qualify Senate #	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a per House # House Sponsor	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status primary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a per House #	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status primary ballot to qualify Senate #	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a pe House # House Sponsor House Status	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status vrimary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a pe House # House Sponsor House Status	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer S/C Elections 3/23/2023	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status vrimary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a per House Sponsor House Status Would allow nurs House #	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer S/C Elections 3/23/2023 sing home voters to vote by abse	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status orimary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status entee ballot. Senate #	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell P2C; refeter to State & Local 725
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a pe House Sponsor House Status Would allow nurs House Sponsor	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer S/C Elections 3/23/2023 sing home voters to vote by abse 732 Barrett	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status orimary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status entee ballot. Senate # Senate Sponsor	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell P2C; refeter to State & Local 725 Hensley
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a per House Sponsor House Status Would allow nurs House #	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer S/C Elections 3/23/2023 sing home voters to vote by abse	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status orimary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status entee ballot. Senate #	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell P2C; refeter to State & Local 725
commissions to o written does not o with disabilities a House # House Sponsor House Status Would allow a pe House Sponsor House Status Would allow nurs House Status	choose to use hand marked pape explain how ballots would be cou s required under federal law. 636 Barrett Passed; Sent to Senate erson who is excluded from the p 730 Hemmer S/C Elections 3/23/2023 sing home voters to vote by abse 732 Barrett	er ballots and hand cou unted from early voting Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status rimary ballot to qualify Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status entee ballot. Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Sponsor Senate Status	unt them. The bill as currently and makes no provision for voters 598 Pody PSC; refeter to State & Local as an independent. 729 Campbell P2C; refeter to State & Local 725 Hensley

		• • "	4400
House #	772	Senate #	1182
House Sponsor	Moon	Senate Sponsor	Swann
House Status	S/C Elections 3/22/2023	Senate Status	P2C; Refer to State & Local
Any document in	etition, or paper filed must be e	examined by the EC and	I if accepted then it is conclusively
•		-	petition, or paper is timely filed.
-			
House #	828	Senate #	978
House Sponsor	Rudd	Senate Sponsor	Pody
House Status	Moved to Full 3/21/2023	Senate Status	On State & Local 3/21/2023
Requires a sign t	to be posted at polling places in	forming voters it is a Cl	ass C misdemeanor to vote in a
	rimary without being a member	-	
· · ·	, ,		
House #	835	Senate #	137
House Sponsor	Richey	Senate Sponsor	Hensley
House Status	S/C Elections 3/23/2023	Senate Status	PSC; refeter to State & Local
Changes TCA 2-	2-141 from "may" to "shall". Si	nce this is already being	g done, the impact is low.
House #	847	Senate #	783
House Sponsor	Haston	Senate Sponsor	Walley
House Status	Taken Off Notice	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2023
Would increase r	minimum compensation for cert	ified administators of el	ections.
House #	882	Senate #	854
House Sponsor	Martin, Greg	Senate Sponsor	Watson
House Status	Passed - Sent to Calendar	Senate Status	Passed sent to House
Would allow can	didates to demand a list of all v	oters who changed thei	r address at the polling place. Would
			The bill does not specify how or
whom would veri	fy the address.		
House #	933	Senate #	346
House Sponsor	McKenzie	Senate Sponsor	Campbell
House Status	On S/C for 3/22/2023	Senate Status	Passed Senate; sent to House
Adds a requirem day.	ent to high schools to inform st	udents about voter regis	stration and date of HS registration

11	050	0	004
House #	956	Senate #	821
House Sponsor	Barrett	Senate Sponsor	Pody
House Status	P2C Refer to Elections SC	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2023
paper ballots and	hand count them. The bill as co	urrently written does n	ons to choose to use hand marked ot explain how ballots would be lities as required under federal law.
House #	974	Senate #	942
House Sponsor	Glynn	Senate Sponsor	
House Status	On S/C Elections 3/22/23	Senate Status	On State & Localk 3/21/2023
	e voter registration deadline to 1 early voting begins on the 20th c		ction. This would be challenging to
House #	1020	Senate #	1094
House Sponsor	Doggett	Senate Sponsor	Bowling
House Status	S/C 3/22/2023	Senate Status	St and Local Committee 3/21/23
	0,00,22,2020		
Would require jud with the tally tape		count the number of t	pallots and compare that number
House #	1039	Senate #	760
House # House Sponsor House Status	1039 Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	760 Pody State & Local 3/21/2023
House Sponsor House Status Would require the	Crawford	Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts.	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this.	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts.	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate #	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts. House # House Sponsor	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045 Keisling	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate # Senate Sponsor	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144 Hensley
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts.	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate #	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts. House # House Sponsor House Status	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045 Keisling Failed in Full Committee	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144 Hensley
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts. House # House Sponsor House Status Would require vo their primary.	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045 Keisling Failed in Full Committee oters to register by party but woul	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status Id allow the parties to p	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144 Hensley P2C Refer to St and Local
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts. House # House Sponsor House Status Would require vo their primary.	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045 Keisling Failed in Full Committee oters to register by party but woul 1069	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status Id allow the parties to p Senate #	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144 Hensley P2C Refer to St and Local Dermit unaffliated voters to vote in 946
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts. House # House Status Would require vo their primary. House # House Sponsor	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045 Keisling Failed in Full Committee oters to register by party but woul 1069 Hemmer	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status d allow the parties to p Senate # Senate Sponsor	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144 Hensley P2C Refer to St and Local
House Sponsor House Status Would require the correct districts. House # House Sponsor House Status Would require vo their primary.	Crawford Up to Full Comm. 3/21/2023 e comptroller of the treasury to c We already do this. 1045 Keisling Failed in Full Committee oters to register by party but woul 1069	Senate Sponsor Senate Status ompare voters with GI Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status Id allow the parties to p Senate #	Pody State & Local 3/21/2023 S to make sure they are in the 1144 Hensley P2C Refer to St and Local Dermit unaffliated voters to vote in 946

Would require only the last four of the SSN instead of the entire SSN.

House # House Sponsor House Status	1099 Davis Withdrawn	Senate # Senate Sponsor Senate Status	1101 Bowling P2C; refer to State and Local	
	allot. Lkely violates federal law a		er to have help filling out a request are permitted to have help from	
House #	1166	Senate #	1073	
House Sponsor House Status	Glynn On Crim Just 3/21/2023	Senate Sponsor Senate Status	Yarbro - Change from Lundberg State & Local 3/21/2023	
	urden of restoring the rights to von the formely incarcerated.	ote to the department of	probation, courts, and election	
House #	1256	Senate #	1241	
House Sponsor	Dixie	Senate Sponsor	Akbari	
House Status	On Crim Just 3/21/2023	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2023	
Would automatically restore a voters rights upon release of confinement, probation, or parole. Has some administrative issues.				
House #	1304	Senate #	1052	
House Sponsor	•	Senate Sponsor	Yarbro	
House Status	P2C - Refer to SC Election	Senate Status	On State & Local 3/21/2023	
Would allow pers decree.	ons not yet convicted but in jail to	o vote by absentee. We	e do this now but under a consent	
House #	1398	Senate #	716	
House Sponsor	Harris	Senate Sponsor	Oliver	
House Status	Reset to Last Meeting	Senate Status	State & Local 3/21/2023	
Would require EC to post on their website a list of persons who had been purged. The author of the bill apparently does not know that some counties do not have websites. The bill makes no mention of how long the name should stay on the website.				
House #	1399	Senate #	1527	
House Sponsor	Zachary	Senate Sponsor	Taylor	
House Status	On S/C for 3/22/2023	Senate Status	Deferred; first calendar of 2024	
Caption Bill amer	nded to eliminate run-off elections	3.		

House #	1461	Senate #	1517
House Sponsor	Towns	Senate Sponsor	Akbari
House Status	S/C Elections 3/22/23	Senate Status	P2C - Refer to State& Local

Would add the county mayor to the list of races requiring automatic audit.

House #	1493	Senate #	1017
House Sponsor	Clemons	Senate Sponsor	Campbll
House Status	Failed in SC 2/15/2023	Senate Status	P1C

Would require every single communication with a voter via mail, email, text, social media, newspaper, radio,

House Joint Resolution 13Lamberth, ZacharyPassed House Subcommittee - Sent to House State and Local Government

Proposes amending Article VII, Section 5 of the Constitution to have the election of judicial and other civil officers in November. Would require county primary to be held in August and county general to be held in November. Not clear what the impact is on city elections.

ITEM #: 2023-02

PREPARED BY:Linda PhillipsAPPROVED BY:Linda Phillips

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LEGAL COUNSEL TO ADD CITY OF MEMPHIS AS A PARTY TO LITIGATION REGARDING THE MEMPHIS MAYOR DURATIONAL RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Memphis issued a legal opinion on February 28, 2023, through one of its outside attorneys stating that the Memphis City Charter contains a durational residency requirement for the office of Mayor;

WHEREAS, the Shelby County Election Commission does not provide a legal opinion on the subject of qualifications to run for office in a municipal charter;

WHEREAS, the Shelby County Election Commission is a ministerial body and looks to the Memphis City Attorney on questions regarding interpretation of the Memphis City Charter and the qualifications to run for municipal office therein;

WHEREAS, the Shelby County Election Commission has been named as a defendant in two (2) cases filed in Chancery Court regarding the Memphis Mayor durational residency requirement; and

WHEREAS, the Shelby County Election Commission believes it is legally appropriate and necessary for the City of Memphis to be a party in these cases.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SHELBY COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION that its legal counsel is authorized and approved to cause the City of Memphis to be named as a party in litigation regarding the Memphis Mayor durational residency requirement.

Mark Luttrell, Chairman

Bennie Smith, Jr, Secretary

Vanecia Belser Kimbrow, Member Mu Steve Stamson, Member

Frank Uhlhorn, Member

Adopted march 20, 2023



Administrator of Elections Monthly Report March 2023

- Overdue Campaign Finance Reports There is a list in your folders of what will be
 posted to the website tomorrow. There are still 27 overdue reports from August, 2022
 candidates a number of which are current office holders. There are 3 overdue reports
 from November, 2022 local candidates and 38 overdue reports from candidates from
 earlier years with open accounts. Please note that people who have failed to file the
 overdue reports by the qualifying deadline (and any fines if you choose to assess them)
 cannot be on the ballot.
- **GIS Review of Precincts** We sent our VRS data file to the State Comptroller's Office and they reviewed our precinct assignments. They returned 519 records to review. A sizeable number of these aren't actually problems – some of them were dwellings that have been demolished but still have inactive registered voters listed there. Some were strange quirks of the City of Memphis address system. We have corrected all of them and so now every voter is in the correct precinct.
- **New Employee** I am pleased to announce that Nakeal Williams has been hired to replace Mia Williams, who has retired. Nakeal has been part-time with us for several years. Her full-time start date is April 3, 2023.
- Classes "How to Run for Office" will be held on May 20, 2023 at 10:00am at the Operations Center and again on June 13, 2023 at 5:30pm. "Do's and Don'ts of Campaign Finance" will be held on June 17, 2023 at 10:00am at the Operations Center. This class will be held again via ZOOM on June 20, 2023 at 5:30pm. People who want to attend should register via e-mail with Sherry Hewlett.

• Outreach

- Currently scheduling visits by deputy registrars in the High Schools. 2 are scheduled for this week and 2 for next week. The demos next week will also include an opportunity to use the voting machines.
- Attended the following events:
 - Naturalization Ceremony at the Benjamin Hooks Building 20 new citizens registered on paper and many other used the QR code
 - Attending AAUW meeting to plan voter registration at SWTCC.

- Deputy Registrar Classes Next class is March 28, 2023, at 5:30pm here at the Operations Center. So far 18 have registered for the class.
- Deputy Registrars supported the SMA Community Resource Fair held on March 17th.
- Looking forward, we will be at the Germantown Neighborhood Summit on April 25th. The MHEA Homeschool Voter Registration and Tour of the Operations Center will be held on April 28.

• Days to Upcoming Events

Event	Date	Days Until
First Day to Issue Petitions for Memphis Municipal Races	5/22/2023	63
First Day of Early Voting - Memphis	9/15/2023	179
Last Day of Early Voting - Memphis	9/30/2023	194
Memphis Municipal Election	10/5/2023	199
Memphis Municipal Election Run-Off (If required.)	11/16/2023	241